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Project:  Concrete for CTE Welding  
 
From: The Office of the Construction Manager – GCE Construction 
 
This Addendum forms part of the Contract Documents.  It supplements and modifies them 
as follows: 
 

A. Questions & Answers: 
 

1. Have the PEMB foundation sizes been confirmed? 
a. Install all foundations per the plans. Any potential requested or 

required changes to foundations per the PEMB provider, will be 
addressed via a RFP and potential Change Order.  

 
2. Will a templates be provided for column Anchor bolts? 

a. Yes. 
 

3. Will gridlines setout be provided by others?  
a. Any gridlines required by this scope are to be in a layout provided via 

submittal by the concrete contractor. 
 

4. Is it your intention to have the asphalt subcontractor handle the concrete 
curbs? 

      a. Asphalt contractor will handle curbs that are outside of sidewalks. If 
sidewalk detail depicts a faux curb then concrete contractor is to 
provide that item. 

5. Will WR Meadows Concrete Densifier and Hardener be approved? 
a. Specification Section 03 30 00 CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE , Part 2.04 

RELATED MATERIALS, ITEM K. LIQUID DENSIFIER/SEALER, provides 
that Liqui-Hard by W.R. Meadows is one of the approved items to be 
used. Take note of Item K.1, which depicts that densifiers/sealers 
called for in areas which are to receive a special concrete finish (i.e., 
staining, polishing, etc.) shall take precedence over densifiers/ 
sealers specified herein solely for those areas to receive such finish.  

 
B. Drawings – No revised drawings. 

 
C. Specifications – No spec sections.  


